

# GeorgeMoulos.com

**george.anastasios.moulos@gmail.com +306949349473**

**DOB:** 27/8/1998      **Location:** Greece, Cyprus

**Nationality:** Australia (Citizen), Greece (Citizen)

**Education:** Newington College (Australia)

**Languages:** English (Native), Greek (High Level Proficiency), Spanish (Elementary level)

**Primary Skills:** Standup Comedy, Hosting, Entrepreneurship

## Executive Summary:

George is a serial entrepreneur and comedian.

He is the recipient of multiple entrepreneurship awards (Forbes 30 Under 30, Australia, Greece, Cyprus, EU) with national and international TV, radio & newspaper appearances in Australia and Europe speaking as an expert in the field of entrepreneurship. George also runs comedy shows across Europe as well as a YouTube channel and podcast

## Experience:

### Comedian: 2020-Present

- Standup comedian performing 5-60 minute sets
- Hosting shows & presenting

### University & Media Personality in EMEA (February 2021-Present)

Speaker

- George provides analysis and opinions on TV, newspaper, radio & online publications in the EMEA region
- George speaks at universities as an expert in the field of ecommerce and entrepreneurship.

### Ecommerce-Brokers.com (August 2013- Present)

Online Business Marketplaces & Brokerage

*Founder and Managing Director*

- Serviced over \$150,000,000 USD in online businesses and startup acquisitions & exits
- Team of 23 employees and contractors in and around the business.
- Awarded the Forbes 30 Under 30 for 2021: [Link](#)
- Long list of clients from PE, VC and family offices to HNWI. Many providing testimonials on site. Clients include Gary Vaynerchuk, Davie Fogarty, Thrasio & Joel Kaplan.

### HSC Notes (April 2011-August 2019)

Online Education Startup

*Founder & Head of Sales and Marketing*

- Successful 6-figure exit in 2019
- Generated over \$145,000 AUD in online sales in the first year. Over 2,000 customers and products used across 500 schools in Australia.

### Moulos Media (April 2011-June 2019)

Marketing & Sales Agency

*Founder and Head of Sales*

- Successful 6-figure exit in 2019
- Generated over \$12,500,000 AUD in direct sales for clients
- Built and managed a team of 16
- Built and managed sales campaigns, ad campaigns, websites, social media and email lists.
- Clients Include: Toyota, Canon, Art of Smart Education, Ray White, McGrath, Canon, Raine & Horne, Laing & Simmons, Merivale, LJ Hooker and Slingshot Accelerator.

### References:

**Rowan Kunz** (Entrepreneur, CEO & Founder of Art of Smart Education)- +61 422 160 488

**Jared Codling** (Entrepreneur & C-Level Executive) - Jaredcolding@gmail.com

### News & Media:

1. Australian Newspaper Publication
2. US Publication
3. Greek National TV Interview
4. Flippa Sold Businesses
5. Forbes 30 Under 30
6. Cyprus Entrepreneurship Award
7. Greek national Publication
8. Greek National TV Interview
9. Expert quote for Shopify
10. TedX Cyprus
11. Greek National TV Interview
12. Australian National Radio
13. Cypriot National Publication
14. Greek National TV Interview
15. Forbes Award
16. Greek & Cypriot National newspaper
17. Greek TV Interview
18. Forbes Award
19. Cyprus National Newspaper
20. US Publication
21. Greek National TV Interview
22. US Podcast
23. Greek University Tour
24. Canadian Publication
25. Eastern European University Tour
26. US Podcast
27. US Publication
28. Cypriot University Talk Tour